From: Griffiths. Bryn

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: Wylfa Newydd DCO; Energy Island; Aron, Henry; Parsons, Daniel

Subject: Natural Resources Wales: Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) - Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station
(Our ref: 20011606)

Date: 21 February 2019 09:55:05

Clarification on the status of the SoCG between Horizon Nuclear Power and Cyfoeth Naturiol
Cymru (CNC) / Natural Resources Wales (NRW) — Our ref: 20011606

Dear Kay Sully,

Further to Horizon’s submissions at Deadline 6, we write to provide clarification on the status of
the Statement of Common Ground between Horizon and NRW submitted for Deadline 6.

Section 4 (para 4.1.5) of the SoCG states “this final SOCG is submitted at Deadline 6 and reflects
the positions of NRW and Horizon at the point of submission”. Also, Table 2-1 of the Statement of
Commonality for SoCG refers to the document between Horizon and NRW as being a ‘Final
SoCG’.

Please note, in the time available for review of the draft SoCG, it has not been possible to reach
full agreement between both parties that the document is a mutually agreed draft. NRW
therefore consider the status of the SoCG submitted at Deadline 6 to be a ‘Final draft’. NRW
had requested Horizon to make this clear when submitting the SoCG on behalf of both parties.

NRW would be committed to agreeing a final SoCG at the next available deadline should the
Examining Authority consider that to be acceptable.

If you need any further information then please get in touch.
Many thanks

Bryn

Bryn Griffiths

Uwch Gynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Senior Development Planning Adviser
Gwasanaeth Cynghori Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisory
Service

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

03000 655 238 /07876 816224

Maes y Ffynnon, Bangor, LL57 2DW

www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales
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Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably.
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / Correspondence welcomed in
both Welsh and English.
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